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October 13, 2022

Via e-mail to mai.vang(@ci.stpaul.mn.us

& U.S. Mail I
KooV oo
Ms. Mai Vang T19 ~°7
City of St. Pal OCT 17 wucd
310 City Hall CITY CLERK

15 West Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102

Re:  Appeal Response - Cushman Wakefield / Bradbury Apartment Limited Partnership
—261 5™ St. East, St. Paul, MN 55101 / Angela Wilhight

Dear Hearing Officer[s]:

Upon walking back to my vehicle today after today’s hearing on the above mater, I realized that
the council public hearing in this mater set for November 2, 2022 is right when I am in London,
England and Copenhagen, Denmark between October 28, 2022 and November 6, 2022. Is it

possible to set the matter for public hearing on another date outside pf my planned trip that would
allow for my attendance with my client? If so, it would be appreciated.

Sincerely,

BERNICK LIFSON, PA

MPT/rs
ee; Client
John Cann (via e-mail to jcann@hjcmn.org)
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